
ADDENDUM ONE

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
Date:

June 28, 2018


To:

All Bidders 

From:

Nancy Storant, Buyer

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau
RE:

Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 5878 Z1 to be opened July 12, 2018 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time

Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal. It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	Question Number
	RFP
Section

Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	
	
	This contract will be for one contractor. Subcontracting will not be allowed.  There be a need for additional expertise on the Mountain Bike game, are we allowed to use a third party.  Also for installation, are we allowed third party support?
	The State anticipates that all work will be done by one contractor. However, we will accept proposals that include a subcontractor but the extent of the subcontractors’ obligation must be noted in the RFP response.
Installation can be done by a subcontractor but the extent of the subcontractors’ obligation must be noted in the RFP response. Also, the name and qualifications of the subcontractor must be provided to NGPC before the contract is awarded. 

	2.
	
	
	Are architectural renderings available? 
	No.  Architectural rendering are not available.

	3.
	
	
	Are renderings of the interactive areas available?
	Artist renderings of SOME of the interactive areas are available. Please see Attachment D. 

	4.
	
	
	Have storyboards, or preliminary artwork been created for the interactive experiences?
	No, storyboards or artwork has not been created for the interactive experiences. 

	5.
	
	
	Were the interactive concepts developed exclusively by the NGPC staff, or is there a non-governmental outside agency/consulting group contributing to these ideas?
	Interactive concepts were developed by NGPC staff through a process of visiting other nature centers, internet searches and in-house creativity. 

	6.
	
	
	"Content Provided by: NGPC" - For 1 and 2, does this mean that NGPC will be providing assets and data only?  This is our assumption, and that the contractor will actually build out all interactivity based on NGPC assets.  - OR - does this mean the NGPC will be providing the finished interactive experience, and the contractor simply needs to ensure it is compatible with the hardware?
	NGPC will be providing the following: 
Feature #1: NGPC will provide the text for the species text boxes, the images/pictures of each species. 
Feature #2: NGPC will provide GIS data in the form of REST map service, information about each amenity that will be included on the interactive map (restroom locations, trail difficulty, historical information, ADA capabilities, etc.). 

For both Features 1 & 2, the contractor will be building out the interactive software based on the information provided by NGPC. 

	7.
	
	
	Tablet Size, are any other sized besides 10" acceptable?
	Yes. The actual screen size must not be smaller than 9.5” vertical. 

	8.
	
	
	Where can NGPC branding standards and Interpretive Signage Guide be found?  Please send if available.
	Please see Attachment E. 

	9.
	
	
	Will Questions and Answers be shared with all vendors?


	Responses to the Questions and Answers will be posted to the web site.

	10.
	5878  Z1 Specs - V. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF WORK  #7


	29/30


	"46 inch" screen is specified. This size screen in a non touch format is becoming less available. Is a different but similar size screen acceptible? Something like a 49" potentially?


	Yes, a different but similar size screen is acceptable. The screen size must be a minimum of 46” but no larger than 50”. 

	11.
	5878  Z1 Specs - V. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF WORK  #3
	27/28


	Who is responsible for providing the two mountain bikes and stands?


	NGPC will be providing both mountain bikes and stands. 

	12.
	General Questions: 

	
	Is this system to be considered On-Premise – (Nebraska.gov Virtual/Physical Server) or SaaS model?

If SaaS, will there be an option to use a virtual server for data handling and player Sync?


	This system will not be on the state’s domain but Wi-Fi and wired internet will be provided. 
The data should be stored on each feature’s PC or tablet with updates pushed out. 

	13.
	
	
	Can you share with us each area’s lighting conditions? For example, area 1 has direct light from adjacent building glass to the outside @ 5pm with 50% sunlight from the west. 
	Area 1: pendant, LED up lighting. Windows to the east.
Area 2: pendant, LED up lighting. Windows to the east. 
Area 3: pendant, LED up lighting. No windows.
Area 4: track lighting, spotlight. No windows.
Area 5: some track lighting, spot light (spotlight may or may not be directed at sign), some pendant, LED up lighting. No windows. 
Area 6: track lighting, spotlight (spotlight may or may not be directed at sign). Area will have ambient light. No windows. 
Area 7: track lighting, spotlight (spotlight may or may not be directed at sign). Area will have ambient light. No windows. 
Area 8: track lighting, spotlight (spotlight may or may not be directed at sign). Area will have ambient light. No windows. 

	14.
	
	
	Will remote access be allowed during commissioning via Bomgar, Logmein, or Teamviewer? 
	Yes, but any fees incurred by using one of these services will be the contractor’s responsibility. 

	15.
	
	
	Will remote access be allowed after installation during the support term?
	Yes remote access will be allowed after installation during the support term.

	16.
	
	
	Can you provide a sample of the REST Data that we will be working with?
	Yes. You can find this at 
data.outdoornebraska.gov 

	17.
	Area 1: 

	
	Are all screens stacked on top of each other in landscape mode or side by side? 
	The three screens will be in landscape format hung side by side in a horizontal row.

	18.
	
	
	Is there any 3rd party data integration or API information will we be pulling?
	No there is not any 3rd party data integration or API information that the contractor will be pulling.

	19.
	Area 2: 

	
	Will any one or both of these data outputs be available from the Map Rest service for the interactive wayfinder? Both used for Mobile and directional wayfinding. 
GeoJSON

· GeoJSON is a format for encoding a variety of geographic data structures. Link for More Information - https://www.wikiwand.com/en/GeoJSON
· Ideally, we would be able to grab this via an API call

Navigation Node Network/Nodegraph Network

· A Navigation Node Network, or a Node Graph, or a Weighted Node Graph, is a data representation of manually placed "nodes" throughout a map that may have "weights" associated with them, directionality, and connections to other nodes within the graph. This node graph allows for the shortest path between two points on a map to be calculated very quickly and accurately.

· Ideally, we would be able to grab this via an API call
	Yes. JSON is available. Upon contract award, NGPC staff will work with the contractor. 

	20.
	
	
	Will the updates be manual or is the data available via an API for automatic updating?
	NGPC will manually update REST data which will update nightly. The contractor should them plan scheduled updates. 

	21.
	
	
	Do we need to show a path for directions? 
	Insufficient information to respond. 

	22.
	Area 7: 

	
	Are these to be a video wall or separated? 


	The screens for Area 7 will all be in the aquarium area but in different spots. They will not be on one, large video wall. 
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